
Vision 
Passion for Learning, 
Passion for Life. 
Eƃ�ƌĞŝƌĂ͕�ŬŝĂ�ŬĂŚĂ�ƌĂ͘

�ƚ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ�^ĐŚŽŽů�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐŽŵŵŝƩĞĚ�ƚŽ�ůŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�dĞ�dŝƌŝƟ�Ž�
tĂŝƚĂŶŐŝ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚĂŵĂƌŝŬŝ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƚƌŽŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĮĚĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�

ŝĚĞŶƟƟĞƐ͕�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐƵůƚƵƌĞƐ͕�ǁŚŝůĞ�ĐĞůĞďƌĂƟŶŐ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͘

MAUNGARAKI  
SCHOOL

Mission 
tŝƚŚ�ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ŚĞĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ǁŚĂƚ�ǁĞ�ĚŽ͕�
ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐƌĞĂƟŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝůŝĞŶƚ�
ůĞĂƌŶĞƌƐ�ǁŚŽ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�
ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ͕�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ. 



School Structure 
&ŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ă�&ĞƌŶ͕�ĨƌŽŵ�
ƐĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�&ĞƌŶ͘�dŚĞ�sĂůƵĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ďƌŽŬĞŶ�
ĚŽǁŶ�ƚŽ�ĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĂƟŽŶƐ͘

,��Zd�sĂůƵĞƐ�
dŚĞƐĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ĂůŽŶŐƐŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͕ �ƚŚĞ�
ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ͘�KƵƌ�,��Zd�ǀĂůƵĞƐ�
ĂůŝŐŶ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�EĞǁ��ĞĂůĂŶĚ�tĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ͘

�ƚ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ�^ĐŚŽŽů�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƟǀĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĨŽƐƚĞƌƐ�
ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͕�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂī͘

�ƚ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ�^ĐŚŽŽů�ĞĂĐŚ�
ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞƐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ďĞƐƚ�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐƵƌƌŝĐƵůƵŵ͘

�ƚ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ�^ĐŚŽŽů�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ�ĂĐƟǀĞ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�
ŽƵƌ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�Ă�ǁŝĚĞ�
ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ͘

�ƚ�DĂƵŶŐĂƌĂŬŝ�^ĐŚŽŽů�ǁĞ�ǀĂůƵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞĞŬ�ƚŽ�ŐƌŽǁ�
ƌĞůĂƟŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ�ĂƐ�ǁĞ�ĂƐƉŝƌĞ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚĞĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘

HAUORA

^dZ�d�'/���/D�ϭ ^dZ�d�'/���/D�Ϯ ^dZ�d�'/���/D�ϯ ^dZ�d�'/���/D�ϰ

ENGAGED ��d/s� Z�>�d/KE^,/W^ d��DtKZ<



 

 

/ĚĞŶƟƚǇ
ͻ��/�ĂĐŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞ�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͛�
ďĞůŝĞĨƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǀĂůƵĞƐ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�Ă�ƐĞŶƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƐĞůĨͲ
ĚŝƌĞĐƟŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ŵǇ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ƐƚǇůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ŵĂŬĞ�ĚĞůŝďĞƌĂƚĞ�ĐŚŽŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ�
ƚŚĞŵ͘

ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽĨ�ŵǇ�
ĂĐƟŽŶƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ͘

ͻ��/�ůŝǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�dƌĞĂƚǇ͕ �
ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ŵǇ�ĐƵůƚƵƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐƵůƚƵƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͘

WŚǇƐŝĐĂů
ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�/�Ăŵ��ŐŽŝŶŐ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂŶ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ŵǇƐĞůĨ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞƐĞ͘

ͻ��/�ĐĂƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŵǇ�ƟŶĂŶĂ͘

Social
ͻ��/�ďƵŝůĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�
ƌĞůĂƟŽŶƐŚŝƉƐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚŽŽů͘

ͻ��/�ƚĂŬĞ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ůĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ�
ƌŽůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƟĞƐ͘

�ŵŽƟŽŶĂůͬDĞŶƚĂů
ͻ��/�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌĂĐƟĐĞ�Ă�
ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŵŝŶĚƐĞƚ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ��ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƟĞƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ďƵŝůĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŵ͘

ͻ��/�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ŵǇ�ĞŵŽƟŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƐŝƚƵĂƟŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�Ăŵ�ĂďůĞ�
ƚŽ�ƐĞůĨͲƌĞŐƵůĂƚĞ͘

Learning:
ͻ���/�Ăŵ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ͘

ͻ��/�ĐĂŶ�ƐĞƚ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŐŽĂůƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ƉĂƚŚǁĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĂĐŚ�ƚŚĞŵ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�
ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŵĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀŝŶŐ�ůŽŶŐͲ
ƚĞƌŵ�ŐŽĂůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀŝŶŐ�Ă�
ŐƌŽǁƚŚͲŵŝŶĚƐĞƚ�ƚĂŬĞƐ�ĞīŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĐŽŵŵŝƚŵĞŶƚ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĐŽŶĮĚĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ŵĂŶĂŐŝŶŐ�ŵǇ�ƟŵĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ŐƌŽǁŝŶŐ�ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶĐĞ͘

ͻ��/�ĐĂŶ�ĂƌƟĐƵůĂƚĞ�ŵǇ�ŶĞǆƚ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�
ƐƚĞƉƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŬŶŽǁ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�
ǁŚĂƚ�/�ŶĞĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�
ƚŚĞŵ͘

ͻ��/�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�/�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐĞĞŬ�ǁĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐƌĂŌ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞǁŽƌŬ�ŝƚ�ƚŽ�
ƌĞĂĐŚ�ŵǇ�ĨƵůů�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů͘

ͻ���/�ĐĂŶ�ŵŽƟǀĂƚĞ�ŵǇƐĞůĨ�ƚŽ�ĂƉƉůǇ�
ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĞīŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ŵǇ�
ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ͘

ͻ��/�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĞƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ƌĞƐŽůǀĞ�ĐŽŶŇŝĐƚƐ�ĞīĞĐƟǀĞůǇ͘

ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ŵǇ�ŽǁŶ�ĞŵŽƟŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĂĐƟŽŶƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂŶ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�
ĞīĞĐƟǀĞůǇ͘

ͻ��/�ĐĂŶ�ƌĞĂĚ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽĚǇ�ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐƵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŽůĞƌĂŶĐĞ͘

ͻ��/�ƐĞĞŬ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŐŽĂůƐ�ĂŶĚ�Ăŵ�ǁŝůůŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŵǇƐĞůĨ͘

ͻ��/�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ�ŐƌĂƟƚƵĚĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ŬŝŶĚŶĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�Ăůů�ŵǇ�ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƟŽŶƐ͘�
hƐŝŶŐ�ŵĂŶŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝƐƚĞŶ�ĂƩĞŶƟǀĞůǇ�
ĂŶĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ͘

MAUNGARAKI SCHOOL
WŚǇƐŝĐĂů͗�
ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŵǇ�ďŽĚǇ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�
ĂŶĚ�Ăŵ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƌĞŇĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚũƵƐƚ�ŝŶ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ͘

ͻ��/�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ŵŝŶĚƐĞƚ�
ŝŶ�Ăůů�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ŵǇ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƟĞƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐŬŝůůͲƐĞƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�
ĐŚŽŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ƚŚĞƐĞ͘

ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵŶĚĂŵĞŶƚĂů�ƐŬŝůůƐ�
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶƚ�ĚŝƐĐŝƉůŝŶĞƐ͘

ͻ��/�ŬŶŽǁ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĨĂŝƌͲƉůĂǇ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂďŽƵƚ�
ďĞŝŶŐ�ĞƋƵĂů͕�ďƵƚ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�;ĞƋƵŝƚǇ�
ƌĂƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ĞƋƵĂůŝƚǇͿ͘

ͻ��/�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ĐŚŽŽƐĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�
ĚŝǀĞƌƐĞ�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŵǇ�ƉĞĞƌƐ͘

ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ�
ŽĨ�ƌŽůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƟǀĞůǇ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ĨƵůĮů�
ŵǇ�ƌŽůĞ͘

ͻ��/�ĂƉƉƌĞĐŝĂƚĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ĚŝǀĞƌƐĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŬŝůůƐ͘

ͻ��/�Ăŵ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ŵǇ�ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ǁĞĂŬŶĞƐƐĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ůĞĂƌŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�
ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ͘

ͻ��/�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ůĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ĐŽŵĞƐ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƟĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂŶƐ�
ĚŽŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝŐŚƚ�ƚŚŝŶŐ͕�ĞǀĞŶ�ŝĨ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�
ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�;ŝŶƚĞŐƌŝƚǇͿ͘



0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO �������
6WUDWHJLF $LPV ����

6WUDWHJLF $LP � � $W 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO ZH SURYLGH D VXSSRUWLYH HQYLURQPHQW WKDW IRVWHUV ZHOOEHLQJ IRU DOO RI RXU VWXGHQWV� FRPPXQLW\ DQG VWDII�

.H\ *RDOV

Ɣ 3URYLGH D EURDG UDQJH RI RSSRUWXQLWLHV WR GHYHORS D KROLVWLF FKLOG�
Ɣ %XLOG FXOWXUDOO\ UHVSRQVLYH SUDFWLFHV�
Ɣ (QJDJH ZLWK RXU FRPPXQLW\� ZLWK SDUWLFXODU IRFXV JLYHQ WR RXU 0ƗRUL FRPPXQLW\�
Ɣ *URZ XQGHUVWDQGLQJ RI 7LNDQJD DQG 5HR ZLWKLQ WKH VFKRRO � LQFRUSRUDWLQJ VHDPOHVVO\ LQWR FODVVURRPV� KXL

DQG HYHQWV
Ɣ (QVXUH OHDGHUV DQG VWDII DUH FDSDEOH DQG FRQILGHQW RI VXSSRUWLQJ 1= XQLTXH LGHQWLW\�

7H $R 0ƗRUL
:H DUH LPSOHPHQWLQJ WKH 1HZ =HDODQG +LVWRULHV FXUULFXOXP QH[W \HDU� 7KLV SURYLGHV XV ZLWK DQ H[FHOOHQW RSSRUWXQLW\ WR IRFXV RXU DWWHQWLRQ RQ RXU KRQRXULQJ RI WKH 7UHDW\ RI
:DLWDQJL ZLWKLQ RXU VFKRRO FRQWH[W� 7HDFKHUV QHHG WR EH DEOH WR LQFRUSRUDWH WH DR 0ƗRUL� WLNDQJD� DQG WH UHR 0ƗRUL LQWR OHDUQLQJ FRQWH[WV WR LQFOXGH DQG HQJDJH DOO
VWXGHQWV� $OO RXU WHDFKHUV FDQ DQG VKRXOG XQGHUWDNH WR LQFUHDVH WKH DPRXQW DQG TXDOLW\ RI WH UHR 0ƗRUL LQ WKHLU FODVVURRP SURJUDPPH� $ VXSSRUWLYH FODVVURRP ODQJXDJH
SROLF\ DQG D WHDFKHU UROH DV ³OHDUQLQJ IDFLOLWDWRU´ UDWKHU WKDQ ³FODVVURRP H[SHUW´ DUH ZD\V WR VXSSRUW SRVLWLYH FKDQJH�

0HDVXUHV RI 6XFFHVV 5HIOHFWLRQV 7HUP �

&RPPXQLW\ +XL )HHGEDFN � 5HJXODUO\ FUHDWLQJ D SDWKZD\
IRU PRUH FRPPXQLW\ LQYROYHPHQW� H[SORULQJ GLIIHUHQW
PHWKRGV RI FRQVXOWDWLRQV �LQ ZKDWHYHU ZD\ SRVVLEOH GXULQJ
RXU FRYLG OHYHOV�

Ɣ )DPLOLHV KDYH DOO EHHQ FRQWDFWHG SHUVRQDOO\ E\ VWDII�WHDFKHUV RYHU WKH VWDUW RI WKH \HDU ZLWK WKH JRDO
RI JURZLQJ SRVLWLYH UHODWLRQVKLSV�

Ɣ 2QOLQH ]RRP VHVVLRQV ZLWK ZKDQDX UXQ ZKLFK DOORZHG D VKDULQJ RI ZKDW PDNHV VWXGHQWV XQLTXH DQG
GLVFXVVHG WKH EHVW OHDUQLQJ VW\OHV IRU WKHP�

Ɣ :H KDYH QRW UXQ D VSHFLILF IHHGEDFN PHHWLQJ DV &RYLG UHVWULFWLRQV KDYH PDGH WKLV LPSUDFWLFDO�
Ɣ /LPLWHG RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU FRPPXQLW\ LQYROYHPHQW RQ�VLWH DW VFKRRO GXH WR UHVWULFWLRQV�
Ɣ 2XU RQOLQH 5HR�DWKRQ ZDV D JUHDW ZD\ WR FRQQHFW ZLWK IDPLOLHV�
Ɣ 0DUNHW 'D\ DOORZHG XV WR UHFRQQHFW ZLWK WKH ZLGHU VFKRRO FRPPXQLW\� +RPH DQG 6FKRRO UDQ VWDOOV

DQG D %%4� 7KH IDPLO\ HQJDJHPHQW ZDV KLJK� )HHGEDFN IURP VWXGHQWV� VWDII DQG ZKƗQDX ZDV
H[WUHPHO\ SRVLWLYH�

Ɣ 6FKRRO VSRUWV DQG VSRUWLQJ HYHQWV KDYH JLYHQ XV RSSRUWXQLWLHV WR HQJDJH ZLWK IDPLOLHV�

�



6WXGHQW $FKLHYHPHQW� :H DLP WR KDYH RXU 0ƗRUL VWXGHQWV
DFKLHYH DW D FRPPHQVXUDWH OHYHO ZLWK WKHLU SHHUV�

Ɣ :H KDYH QRW DFKLHYHG WKLV JRDO� RXU 0ƗRUL VWXGHQWV DUH QRW \HW FRPPHQVXUDWH ZLWK WKHLU SHHUV�
&XUUHQWO\ ����� RI RXU 0ƗRUL VWXGHQWV DUH DFKLHYLQJ DW RU DERYH WKH H[SHFWHG FXUULFXOXP OHYHO LQ
5HDGLQJ� :ULWLQJ DQG 0DWKV� 7KLV FRPSDUHV ZLWK ������ RI RXU QRQ�0ƗRUL VWXGHQWV DFKLHYLQJ DW RU
DERYH FXUULFXOXP OHYHO�

Ɣ $W WKLV WLPH ODVW \HDU RXU 0DRUL 6WXGHQWV ZHUH DFKLHYLQJ EHWZHHQ ��� DQG ��� LQ FRUH VXEMHFWV�
Ɣ :H FXUUHQWO\ KDYH ��� RI RXU VFKRRO UROO ZKR LGHQWLI\ DV 0ƗRUL� 7KLV QXPEHU KDV LQFUHDVHG RYHU WKH

ODVW WHUP�
Ɣ $ QXPEHU RI RXU QHZHU VWXGHQWV DUH OHDUQLQJ EHORZ WKH H[SHFWHG FXUULFXOXP OHYHO� 7KLV KDV LPSDFWHG

RXU ILQDO GDWD� 2QH IDPLO\ LV RQO\ KHUH IRU D WHUP ZKLOH WKH\ WUDQVLWLRQ ZLWK WKH LQWHQWLRQ WR DWWHQG NXUD
NDXSDSD LQ ����� 7KHVH QHZ IDPLOLHV PDNH XS �� RI WKH GDWD�

&ODVVURRP ,QWHJUDWLRQ � 7HUPO\ REVHUYDWLRQV WR DVVHVV WKH
GHYHORSPHQW RI 7H $R 0ƗRUL ZLWKLQ WKH FODVVURRP VHWWLQJ�

Ɣ 7HDP OHDGHUV FDUULHG RXW ILYH�PLQXWH ZDONWKURXJKV ZLWK WKH OHQV RI 7H $R 0ƗRUL ZLWKLQ WKH
FODVVURRPV� 7KLV FROOHFWHG HYLGHQFH RI YLVLEOH VLJQV RI 7H $R 0ƗRUL LQ WKH FODVVURRP�

Ɣ 5HR LV FOHDUO\ RQ GLVSOD\ ZLWKLQ FODVVURRP VHWWLQJV�
Ɣ 6\QGLFDWHV KDYH EHHQ SODQQLQJ IRU DQG GHOLYHULQJ 7H $R 0ƗRUL LQ FODVVURRPV�
Ɣ 6WXGHQWV KDYH EHHQ OHDUQLQJ KRZ WR VKDUH DERXW WKHPVHOYHV� LQFOXGLQJ FRPSOHWLQJ SHUVRQDO PLKL�
Ɣ $ 5HR�DWKRQ UDQ DFURVV WKH VFKRRO DQG FRPPXQLW\ WR VXSSRUW ODQJXDJH DFTXLVLWLRQ�
Ɣ 6WDII FRQWLQXHG WR EH VXSSRUWHG WKURXJK SURIHVVLRQDO GHYHORSPHQW� :H KDYH IRUWQLJKWO\ OHVVRQV ZLWK

0DOFRP IRU VWDII� :KDLWLUL KDV UXQ WKUHH VWDII PHHWLQJV ZKLFK DLPHG DW UHFRJQLVLQJ WKH LPSRUWDQFH RI
KRQRXULQJ 7H 7LULWL 2 :DLWDQJL DQG LQWHJUDWLQJ WLNDQJD 7H $R 0ƗRUL LQWR RXU SUDFWLFH�

6WDII *RDOV � 2QH RI WKH FRDFKLQJ JRDOV WKURXJKRXW WKH \HDU
ZLOO EH DURXQG VXSSRUWLQJ WKH LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ RI 7H $R 0ƗRUL
LQ WKH FODVVURRP�

Ɣ &RDFKLQJ KDV KDSSHQHG WZLFH D WHUP ZLWK UHJXODU VXSSRUW ZKHUH QHFHVVDU\�
Ɣ 6WDII KDYH VHOHFWHG D JRDO WKDW UHODWHV WR 7H $R 0ƗRUL GHYHORSPHQW RU WKHLU FODVVURRP SUDFWLFH�
Ɣ 7KHVH JRDOV KDYH EHHQ VKDUHG ZLWK WKH OHDG WHDP DQG FHOHEUDWHG LQ V\QGLFDWHV�
Ɣ 6WDII KDYH SDUWLFLSDWHG LQ WKH RQOLQH (GXFDWLRQ 3HUIHFW ODQJXDJH SURJUDPPH� 7KLV KDV UHVXOWHG LQ

JRRG JDLQV EHLQJ PDGH LQ NQRZOHGJH� 6WDII KDG DQ RQOLQH OHDGHUERDUG ZKLFK SURYLGHG FRPSHWLWLRQ
DQG UHZDUGV�

Ɣ 0DOFROP KDV UXQ VHVVLRQV ZLWK V\QGLFDWHV WR VXSSRUW XQGHUVWDQGLQJ RI 7LNDQJD DQG SURQXQFLDWLRQ RI
WH UHR 0ƗRUL�

Ɣ :KDLWLUL KDV XQSDFNHG ZKDW WKH 7LULWL 2 :DLWDQJL PHDQV IRU XV DV WHDFKHUV DW 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO

$OO VWXGHQWV � 7H 5HR EHLQJ XVHG ZLWK PRUH FRQILGHQFH DQG
DFFXUDF\ DFURVV WKH VFKRRO DQG LQ FODVVURRPV

Ɣ 2XU ILYH�PLQXWH ZDONWKURXJK�REVHUYDWLRQ LQ WHUP � VKRZHG WKH 6WDII XVLQJ VLPSOH FRPPDQGV LQ WKH
FODVVURRP�

Ɣ (YLGHQFH RI 7H $R 0DRUL RQ GLVSOD\ LQ DOO FODVVURRPV � HYLGHQFH LQFOXGHV LZL OLQNV� VLJQV� DUWZRUNV
DQG WUHDWLHV�

Ɣ 2XU 5HR�DWKRQ ZDV D VXFFHVVIXO ZD\ RI LQWURGXFLQJ DQG XVLQJ PRUH 7H UHR LQ WKH FODVVURRP�
Ɣ :H KDYH PDGH DGMXVWPHQWV WR RXU 0LKL DVVHPEO\� 7KLV KDV LQFRUSRUDWHG PRUH WLNDQJD DV ZHOO DV

VXSSRUWHG VWXGHQWV WR KDYH PRUH YRLFH�

�



6WUDWHJLF $LP � � $W 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO ZH DUH DFWLYH SDUWLFLSDQWV LQ RXU OHDUQLQJ WKURXJK D ZLGH UDQJH RI EDODQFHG RSSRUWXQLWLHV�

.H\ *RDOV

Ɣ 3URYLGH LQQRYDWLYH ZD\V RI OHDUQLQJ�
Ɣ 3URYLGH D EURDG UDQJH RI RSSRUWXQLWLHV WR GHYHORS D KROLVWLF FKLOG�
Ɣ 3URYLGH KLJKO\ HQJDJLQJ SURJUDPPHV
Ɣ 3URYLGH D UDQJH RI VXSSRUW DQG H[WHQVLRQ SURJUDPPHV LQVLGH DQG RXWVLGH RI WKH FODVVURRP�

&UHDWLYLW\ &HQWUH �:DLKDQJD�
$V ZH FRQWLQXH WR JURZ RXU VHQLRU DUHD RI WKH VFKRRO ZH DUH ORRNLQJ WR GHYHORS D UREXVW DQG LQWHJUDWHG &UHDWLYLW\ &HQWUH �:DLKDQJD�� 7KLV FHQWUH ZRXOG SURYLGH RXU VWXGHQWV
ZLWK DQ RSSRUWXQLW\ WR XVH WRROV DQG VNLOOV ZKHQ WKH\ QHHG WKHP� UDWKHU WKDQ ZDLWLQJ XQWLO ZH YLVLW RXU FXUUHQW WHFKQRORJ\ SURYLGHU RIIVLWH� 7KH :DLKDQJD &HQWUH ZLOO RSHUDWH
RXW RI D FODVVURRP DQG JLYH VWXGHQWV WKH RSSRUWXQLW\ WR YLVLW WKURXJKRXW WKH ZHHN� 'RLQJ WKLV� LW ZLOO DOORZ PRUH IOXLG OLQNV WR RXU LQTXLU\ OHDUQLQJ DQG FODVVURRP SURJUDPPHV
DFURVV )HUQ DQG .RUX�

0HDVXUHV RI 6XFFHVV 5HIOHFWLRQV 7HUP �

3OHDVH QRWH WKLV DUHD KDV EHHQ LPSDFWHG E\ &RYLG� :H KDYH EHHQ XQDEOH WR ZRUN IUHHO\ ZLWK FKLOGUHQ LQ JURXSV LQ DQ LGHDO ZD\� $GGHG WR WKLV KDV EHHQ WKH KLJK UDWH RI
VLFNQHVV DQG RXU LPSDFWV RQ VWDII�

6HW 8S &UHDWLYLW\ &HQWUH � 8VLQJ 5RRP � WR FRQYHUW WR WKH
7HFK &HQWUH� 6RXUFLQJ UHVRXUFHV DQG GHVLJQLQJ SURJUDPPHV
IRU VHQLRU VWXGHQWV�

Ɣ 3URSRVDO IRU UHVRXUFLQJ� IXUQLVKLQJ DQG UHIXUELVKPHQW
WR EH VKDUHG ZLWK %27

Ɣ 5HIOHFWLRQV DQG IROORZ�XS UHSRUW WR EH LVVXHG 0LG ����
Ɣ $GDSWDWLRQV LPSOHPHQWHG DQG ILQDO UHSRUW RI

HIIHFWLYHQHVV DQG VWXGHQW DQG FRPPXQLW\ YRLFH WR EH
VKDUHG DW WKH HQG RI �����

Ɣ 7KH WHDP VHW XS WKH :DLKDQJD FHQWUH RYHU WKH ILUVW IHZ ZHHNV RI WHUP �� 7KLV KDV LQFOXGHG DQ ,&7
DUHD� NLWFKHQ DUHD DQG JHQHUDO ZRUNVSDFH DUHDV�

Ɣ 7KH %XLOG DQG 3OD\ DUHD ZDV FOHDUHG DQG VHW XS LQ 7HUP ��
Ɣ 2XU �' SULQWHU LV VHW XS� UXQQLQJ DQG EHLQJ XVHG E\ JURXSV RI VWXGHQWV DFURVV WKH <HDU � � � DUHD RI

WKH VFKRRO�
Ɣ +ROO\ DQG -D\QH KDYH EHHQ RSHUDWLQJ D ZLGH UDQJH RI HQULFKPHQW DQG H[WHQVLRQ JURXSV IRU DUHDV

OLNH 2WDJR SUREOHP�VROYLQJ DQG (SUR��

�



3ODQQLQJ /LQNV � 6HQLRU &ODVVURRP SODQQLQJ KDV HYLGHQFH RI
OLQNV WR :DLKDQJD ZKHUH DSSOLFDEOH�

Ɣ $ WLPHWDEOH ZDV FUHDWHG VR WKDW WHDFKHUV FDQ ERRN VWXGHQWV LQWR WKH VSDFH IRU VHVVLRQV�
Ɣ 6HQLRU SODQQLQJ LV VKRZLQJ OLQNV WR WKH GHVLJQ SURFHVV IRU VWXGHQWV WR IROORZ DQG OLQNV WR WKH QHZ

GLJLWDO FXUULFXOXP�
Ɣ :H KDYH GHYHORSHG VFKRRO SURJUHVVLRQV WKDW VXSSRUW WKH GHYHORSPHQW RI VNLOOV LQ IRRG WHFK� GLJLWDO

WHFK DQG 67(0�

&RPPXQLW\ LQYROYHPHQW � /HDUQLQJ LV VKDUHG ZLWK WKH
FRPPXQLW\ YLD +HUR� )%� 5DGLR DQG QHZVOHWWHUV

Ɣ 1HZVOHWWHU DQG )DFHERRN LWHPV KDYH VKDUHG ZRUN LQ WKH :DLKDQJD FHQWUH�
Ɣ :H KDYH EHHQ VKDULQJ %XLOG DQG 3OD\ FUHDWLRQV RQ 6HHVDZ DQG )DFHERRN�
Ɣ 2XU 5DGLR 6WDWLRQ KDV EHHQ UXQQLQJ ZHHNO\ WKURXJKRXW WKH \HDU�
Ɣ 5HJXODU 1HZVOHWWHUV RXW LQIRUPLQJ WKH FRPPXQLW\ RI RXU LQQRYDWLYH SURJUDPPHV�
Ɣ :HHNO\ )DFHERRN SRVWV KLJKOLJKWLQJ WHDP OHDUQLQJ�
Ɣ 7KH FRPPXQLW\ ZDV DEOH WR EX\ VRPH RI WKH SURGXFWV PDGH DW RXU 0DUNHW 'D\�

+XPDQ 5HVRXUFLQJ � 3URYLGLQJ UHOHDVH IRU WHDFKHUV WR UXQ
SURJUDPPHV IURP WKH FHQWUH� %XGJHWV VHW DVLGH WR DOORZ IRU
-D\QH &KDWILHOG� %HQ <RXQJ DQG -R )R[ WR EH UHOHDVHG WR FRYHU
D GD\ LQ WKH FHQWUH HDFK ZHHN�

Ɣ 7KH .RUX WHDP KDV VWDIILQJ LQ WKH IRUP RI -D\QH &KDWILHOG WR UXQ VXSSRUW JURXSV� 7KHVH JURXSV
KDYH EHHQ VHOHFWHG E\ WKH WHDP DQG DUH EHLQJ UXQ � GD\V D ZHHN� 7KH JURXSV DUH HQULFKPHQW DQG
H[WHQVLRQ LQFOXGLQJ WHFKQRORJ\ FKDOOHQJHV�

Ɣ %HQ <RXQJ DQG -R )R[ KDYH EHHQ UHOHDVHG RQH GD\ D ZHHN WR VHW XS DQG UXQ SURJUDPPHV ZLWKLQ
WKH :DLKDQJD &HQWUH� 7KHVH SURJUDPPHV KDYH EHHQ YHU\ VXFFHVVIXO DQG DUH SRSXODU DPRQJVW
VWDII DQG VWXGHQWV�

Ɣ 7KH )HUQ WHDP KDG +ROO\ +XJKHV UXQQLQJ JURXSV IRU HQULFKPHQW DQG H[WHQVLRQ LQ 7HUP � 	 ��

&XUULFXOXP ,QWHJUDWLRQ � (QVXULQJ WKDW WKH OHDUQLQJ LV
PHDQLQJIXO DQG SXUSRVHIXO� DQG WLHG LQWR VWXGHQW LQTXLULHV DQG
FODVVURRP OHDUQLQJ�

Ɣ 3ODQQLQJ LV OLQNHG WR WKH 'LJLWDO 7HFKQRORJ\ &XUULFXOXP DQG VKRZV GLUHFW WLHV EHWZHHQ WKH
:DLKDQJD DQG FODVVURRP SURMHFWV�

Ɣ /LQNV DUH PDGH WR WKH FRQWH[W RI OHDUQLQJ HDFK WHUP� 7KH :DLKDQJD FHQWUH EHFDPH LQVWUXPHQWDO LQ
OHDGLQJ VRPH JURXSV¶ 0DUNHW 'D\ SURMHFWV�

�



6WUDWHJLF $LP � � $W 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO ZH JURZ LQWHUFRQQHFWHG UHODWLRQVKLSV DV ZH DVSLUH WR EH WKH KHDUW RI RXU FRPPXQLW\

.H\ *RDOV

Ɣ $FWLYHO\ VXSSRUW WKH ZHOOEHLQJ RI VWDII
Ɣ $FWLYHO\ VXSSRUW WKH ZHOOEHLQJ RI WKH VWXGHQWV
Ɣ 3URYLGH RSSRUWXQLWLHV IRU JURZWK DQG GHYHORSPHQW
Ɣ &RQWLQXH WR JURZ GHHSHU FRQQHFWLRQV ZLWK RXU FRPPXQLW\

&RDFKLQJ�
&RDFKLQJ DFURVV WKH VFKRRO KDV EHFRPH HPEHGGHG� DQG LV KDYLQJ D SRVLWLYH LPSDFW RQ WHDFKLQJ SUDFWLFH� (DFK JRDO LV WLHG LQWR WKH SURIHVVLRQDO GHYHORSPHQW �3/'� DQG
RYHUDOO GLUHFWLRQ RI WKH VFKRRO
V VWUDWHJLF DLPV� 7DUJHW VWXGHQWV DUH VHOHFWHG IURP VFKRRO DFKLHYHPHQW JRDOV� DQG IRUP SDUW RI WKH FRDFKLQJ JRDOV DQG UHIOHFWLRQV�
(YLGHQFH LV FROOHFWHG DQG UHIOHFWHG RQ WR IRUP SDUW RI HDFK VWDII PHPEHU
V WHDFKLQJ SRUWIROLR� 7HDP JRDOV DUH DOVR VHW WR VXSSRUW WHDFKHUV LQ GHYHORSLQJ LQ WKH VFKRRO�ZLGH
DUHDV RI IRFXV�

0HDVXUHV RI 6XFFHVV 5HIOHFWLRQV 7HUP �

,PSURYHG SHGDJRJ\
7KLV DLPV WR KHOS DQ LQGLYLGXDO DQG RU JURXS
�V\QGLFDWH� GHYHORS PRUH HIIHFWLYH SUDFWLFH�

Ɣ 7HDFKHUV KDYH VHW JRDOV DURXQG WKHLU SUDFWLFH DQG KDYH DJUHHG RQ DQ DFWLRQ SODQ WKDW ZLOO VKLIW WKHLU SUDFWLFH
IRUZDUG ZLWK D FRDFK�

Ɣ 7HDFKHUV KDYH PHW ZLWK WKHLU FRDFK WZLFH GXULQJ HDFK WHUP�
Ɣ 6\QGLFDWHV DUH LPSOHPHQWLQJ HOHPHQWV RI 6WUXFWXUH /LWHUDF\ LQWR FODVVURRP SURJUDPPHV� 7KLV

LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ KDV LQFOXGHG HOHPHQWV RI REVHUYLQJ JRRG SUDFWLFH DQG WHDFKHUV EHLQJ DVNHG WR PRGHO
HOHPHQWV RI JRRG SUDFWLFH ZLWKLQ WKHLU FODVVURRPV� 2XU H[SHUW IDFLOLWDWRU ZDV DEOH WR WKHQ SURYLGH IHHGEDFN
WR VWDII DURXQG QH[W VWHSV LQ GHYHORSPHQW�

(PSRZHULQJ WHDFKHUV � 3XVKLQJ 3UDFWLFH IRUZDUG
7KLV LV DQ DSSURDFK WKDW DOORZV WKH SHUVRQ EHLQJ
FRDFKHG WR JDLQ DZDUHQHVV DQG LQVLJKW UDWKHU WKDQ
GLUHFWO\ WHOOLQJ WKHP ZKDW WR GR RU ZKDW WKH\ VKRXOG
OHDUQ� VR WKH FRDFK GRHV QRW XVXDOO\ JLYH GLUHFW
DGYLFH�
,W LV IRFXVHG RQ KHOSLQJ WKH LQGLYLGXDO DFKLHYH VSHFLILF
JRDOV DQG LV GLUHFWHG WRZDUGV DFWLRQV WKDW DOLJQ ZLWK
RXU VWUDWHJLF JRDOV DQG YLVLRQ RI WKH VFKRRO

Ɣ &RDFKHV KDYH DJUHHG RQ WKH ZD\ LQ ZKLFK FRDFKLQJ ZLOO KDSSHQ DW 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO�
Ɣ &RDFKHV FUHDWHG DQG LPSOHPHQWHG D VHW RI TXHVWLRQLQJ WHFKQLTXHV WR XVH LQ FRDFKLQJ VHVVLRQV�
Ɣ )ROORZLQJ WKH FRDFKLQJ VHVVLRQV� FRDFKHV PHW WR VKDUH SX]]OHV RI SUDFWLFH DQG VXFFHVVHV WKDW KDG EHHQ

KDG WKURXJK WKH LQLWLDO PHHWLQJV�
Ɣ 7HDFKHUV KDYH EHHQ JLYHQ RZQHUVKLS RI WKHLU RZQ JRDOV DQG GHYHORSPHQW PHHWLQJV� WKHVH KDYH EHHQ

UHODWHG GLUHFWO\ WR RXU RYHUDOO VWUDWHJLF SODQ DQG QH[W VWHSV RI OHDUQLQJ�
Ɣ 9LVLRQ DQG VWUDWHJLF DLPV KDYH EHHQ WKH FHQWUHSLHFH RI HDFK WHDP PHHWLQJ WKLV \HDU�
Ɣ :H KDYH VXUYH\HG WKH VWDII DQG WKH VWXGHQWV DURXQG WKH YLVLRQ DQG FROODWHG WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ�
Ɣ :H VXUYH\HG WKH FRPPXQLW\ DURXQG WKH YLVLRQ DQG KRZ FRQQHFWHG WKH\ IHHO WR WKH OHDUQLQJ�
Ɣ ��� RI SDUHQWV EHOLHYH WKDW WKH FXUUHQW FKDUWHU UHIOHFWV WKHLU DVSLUDWLRQV IRU WKHLU FKLOGUHQ DW 0DXQJDUDNL

6FKRRO�

�



Ɣ ��� RI SDUHQWV VXUYH\HG DUH KDSS\ ZLWK WKH YDOXHV DQG WKH ZD\ WKH\ DUH EHLQJ WDXJKW�
Ɣ :H KDYH OLQNHG RXU 5HDGLQJ� :ULWLQJ DQG 0DWKV UXEULFV WR D QHZ VWXGHQW PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP �+(52��

7KLV ZLOO DOORZ D PRUH VHDPOHVV WHDFKLQJ DQG OHDUQLQJ SURFHVV LQ ����� IURP SODQQLQJ WKURXJK WR
DVVHVVPHQW�

:HOOEHLQJ � 6WDII
$FWLYHO\ VXSSRUW WKH ZHOO�EHLQJ RI VWDII WKURXJK
WDUJHWHG LQWHUYHQWLRQV� 7KHVH LQWHUYHQWLRQV DQG
DFWLRQV OLQN GLUHFWO\ EDFN WR RXU +($57 YDOXHV�

Ɣ &RYLG FDUH SDFNV KDYH EHHQ VHQW WR VWDII LPSDFWHG E\ FRYLG LQ WKH IRUP RI D GHOLYHUHG PHDO�
Ɣ )DPLO\ ZHHN WRRN SODFH RQFH HDFK WHUP �ZHHN �� ZLWK VWDII EHLQJ IUHH IURP PHHWLQJV GXULQJ WKH ZHHN WR

VSHQG WLPH ZLWK IDPLO\�
Ɣ (DFK WHUP D V\QGLFDWH LV LQ FKDUJH RI WKH ZHOO�EHLQJ RI WKH VWDII� $OO WHDPV KDYH FRQWULEXWHG PXOWLSOH HYHQWV

GXULQJ WKHLU WHUP RI DFNQRZOHGJLQJ VWDII ZHOO�EHLQJ�
Ɣ $GGLWLRQDO UHOHDVH KDV EHHQ SURYLGHG WR DOO WHDFKLQJ VWDII LQ 7HUP � 	 �� 7KLV KDV DOORZHG WHDFKHUV WR IRFXV

RQ SUDFWLFH� DVVHVVPHQW DQG UHSRUWLQJ�
Ɣ 6WDII 0HHWLQJ DJHQGD KDV EHHQ UHILQHG VR DV WR RQO\ LQFOXGH NH\ 3URIHVVLRQDO 'HYHORSPHQW VHVVLRQV� 2WKHU

NH\ HOHPHQWV KDYH EHHQ PRYHG WR WHDP PHHWLQJV�

:HOOEHLQJ � 6WXGHQWV
$FWLYHO\ VXSSRUW WKH ZHOO�EHLQJ RI VWXGHQWV WKURXJK
WDUJHWHG LQWHUYHQWLRQV� 7KHVH LQWHUYHQWLRQV DQG
DFWLRQV OLQN GLUHFWO\ EDFN WR RXU +($57 YDOXHV�

Ɣ 6WXGHQWV ZKR KDYH EHHQ LPSDFWHG E\ &RYLG KDYH KDG SHUVRQDO FRQWDFW ZLWK WKHLU FODVV DQG WHDFKHU�
5(/$7,216+,36

Ɣ 7KH 3ULQFLSDO FDOOHG FRYLG KRXVHKROGV WR RIIHU DVVLVWDQFH LQ WKH ILUVW ZDYH RI ����� ,I D FDOO KDV QRW EHHQ
PDGH DQ HPDLO KDV EHHQ VHQW IURP WKH 3ULQFLSDO� 5(/$7,216+,36

Ɣ 0DUNHW 'D\ FHOHEUDWLRQV� 7($0:25. 	 5(/$7,216+,36�
Ɣ +HDWKHU 'RGJH KDV EHHQ ZRUNLQJ ZLWK FODVVHV� JURXSV DQG LQGLYLGXDOV WR VXSSRUW ZHOO�EHLQJ� +$825$
Ɣ 6WDII KDYH FRQWDFWHG HDFK IDPLO\ WR DVN DURXQG KRZ WKH \HDU KDV VWDUWHG WKH\ KDYH FRQWLQXHG WR PDNH

FRQQHFWLRQV ZLWK SRVWFDUGV DQG SKRQH FDOOV KRPH� +$825$
Ɣ $FKLHYHPHQW FHUWLILFDWHV DQG UHZDUGV DUH JLYHQ RXW� 7($0:25.
Ɣ 6WXGHQWV DUH $&7,9( LQ WKHLU OHDUQLQJ DQG PRYHPHQW� (DFK FODVV LV VSHQGLQJ D VHVVLRQ RXWGRRUV HDFK GD\

DV ZHOO DV XWLOLVLQJ RXU 6SRUWVWDUW SURJUDPPH�
Ɣ :H KDYH D \RJD LQVWUXFWRU VXSSRUWLQJ VWXGHQWV WR UHJXODWH LQ WKH 7LSX V\QGLFDWH� +$825$
Ɣ -DQ +DOO LV UXQQLQJ DQ H[SHULHQFHG�EDVHG SURJUDPPH WR HQJDJH DQG PRWLYDWH VWXGHQWV ZLWKLQ WKHLU ZULWLQJ�

(1*$*('

6XVWDLQDELOLW\
(QJDJH ZLWK WKH FRPPXQLW\� GHPRQVWUDWLQJ WKH 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO 9DOXHV LQ WKH FRPPXQLW\ ZKLOH LQFRUSRUDWLQJ VXVWDLQDEOH SUDFWLFHV� 7KH REMHFWLYH RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\
HGXFDWLRQ DW 0DXQJDUDNL 6FKRRO LV WR SURYLGH RSSRUWXQLWLHV WR

0HDVXUHV RI 6XFFHVV 5HIOHFWLRQV 7HUP �

&RQQHFW VWXGHQWV WR WKH /DQG � 'HYHORS OHDUQHUV
ZKR DUH LQIRUPHG GHFLVLRQ PDNHUV� DQG FRQQHFWHG WR
WKH ODQG DQG WKH HQYLURQPHQW

Ɣ :H FUHDWHG D FRQWH[W RI OHDUQLQJ WKDW UHIOHFWV WKH LPSRUWDQFH RI RXU FRQQHFWLRQV � 7KH 'LYHUVLW\ RI 3HRSOH
� µ2XU ,GHQWLW\¶ ³.QRZLQJ PH� NQRZLQJ \RX´ � 2XU FXOWXUH� H[SHULHQFHV� LQWHUHVWV DQG YDOXHV VKDSH RXU

�



&UHDWH PHDQLQJIXO OHDUQLQJ � 3URYLGH FRQWH[WV WKDW
HQDEOH PHDQLQJIXO FRQQHFWLRQV EHWZHHQ OHDUQLQJ
DUHDV� NH\ FRPSHWHQFLHV� DQG YDOXHV �WLHG LQWR
VFKRRO�ZLGH RYHUYLHZV�
,QWHJUDWHG OHDUQLQJ WKURXJK WKH FXUULFXOXP � 2IIHU
ZD\V IRU VWXGHQWV WR FRQWULEXWH WR WKH VRFLDO� FXOWXUDO�
HFRQRPLF� DQG HQYLURQPHQWDO ZHOO�EHLQJ RI 1HZ
=HDODQG� �FODVVURRP SURJUDPPHV� DQG OHDUQLQJ
H[SHULHQFHV�

LGHQWLW\�
Ɣ &ODVVURRPV DUH ZHDYLQJ WKLV FRQWH[W WKURXJK WKHLU OHDUQLQJ SURJUDPPHV�
Ɣ 6FKRRO FXUULFXOXP GHVLJQHG WR UHIOHFW D VNLOOV�EDVHG FXUULFXOXP VR WKDW FRQWH[WXDO OLQNV EHWZHHQ VXEMHFWV

FDQ EH PRUH PHDQLQJIXO� ,Q HVVHQFH� ZH KDYH FURVV�FXUULFXODU OLQNV WKDW HQDEOH FRQWH[WV OLNH FXOWXUH WR EH
WDXJKW WKURXJK DOO DUHDV RI WKH FXUULFXOXP�

Ɣ &RQQHFWLRQV WR WKH ODQG DQG DZDUHQHVV RI RXU HQYLURQPHQW WKURXJK 7HUP � OHDUQLQJ RI WKH OLYLQJ ZRUOG�
Ɣ 8WLOLVLQJ RXU VFKRRO HQYLURQPHQW WR PDNH FRQQHFWLRQV WR RXU OHDUQLQJ ZLWK OLYLQJ WKLQJV DQG H[SORULQJ WKH

KDELWDWV WKDW WKH\ KDYH ZLWKLQ WKH JURXQGV�

(QJDJH LQ VXVWDLQDEOH SUDFWLFHV � SUHSDULQJ \RXQJ
SHRSOH IRU D OLIHWLPH RI VXVWDLQDEOH OLYLQJ� WKURXJK LWV
WHDFKLQJ� LWV FXOWXUH� DQG LWV GD\�WR�GD\ SUDFWLFHV
�WHUPO\ FRQWH[W IRFL�

Ɣ 'DLO\ UXEELVK FROOHFWLQJ WR PDQDJH WKH OHYHO RI UXEELVK DQG WR FROOHFW XVHG PDVNV �ZKHQ UHTXLUHG GXH WR
&RYLG��� OHYHOV� OHIW DURXQG WKH HQYLURQPHQW� 7KH EXFNHWV XVHG IRU WKLV ZHUH GRQDWHG E\ 5HVHQH DV WKH\
KDYH UHF\FOHG SDLQW EXFNHWV� :H DUH FRQVLVWHQWO\ JHWWLQJ � SDLQW EXFNHWV ��� KDOI EXFNHWV� RI UXEELVK GDLO\�
HVSHFLDOO\ PRUH DIWHU WKH ZHHNHQG�

Ɣ &RPSRVW ELQV � DJDLQ XVLQJ WKH UHF\FOHG ELQV IURP 5HVHQH� 7KLV KDV OHG WR D JUHDWHU LQFUHDVH LQ WKH DPRXQW
RI FRPSRVWLQJ PDWHULDO EHLQJ FROOHFWHG DQG GLYHUWHG IURP ODQGILOO� 7KH QHZ FRPSRVW ELQV DUH ZRUNLQJ ZHOO
DQG DUH FUHDWLQJ FRPSRVW WR EH XVHG LQ WKH FRPPXQLW\ JDUGHQ�

Ɣ 6XSSRUW VWDII WDNLQJ VPDOO JURXSV RXW WR ZHHG DQG PDLQWDLQ WKH JDUGHQV� &RPPXQLW\ JDUGHQHUV FRPH LQ RQ
WKH ZHHNHQG WR PDLQWDLQ WKH JDUGHQV� :H ZLOO EH SXWWLQJ LQ VHHGLQJV IURP WKH GRQDWHG OLWWOH JDUGHQ VHHGV�

Ɣ 1HZ SDSHU UHF\FOLQJ ELQV RUGHUHG� .RUX VWXGHQWV ZLOO FROOHFW WKHVH HDFK GD\ WR WDNH WR WKH ELJ SDSHU ELQ� :H
JHW VHHGOLQJV IURP WKLV�

Ɣ 7HUPO\ WR\ VZDS ZKLFK WLHV LQ ZLWK RXU %DQTHU SURJUDPPH WR FUHDWH VXVWDLQDEOH SUDFWLFHV DQG GLYHUW SODVWLF
DQG XVHG WR\V IURP ODQGILOO� :KLOH .RUX VWXGHQWV DUH XVHG WR WKLV DQG FDQ XVH %DQTHU PRQH\ WR HQJDJH ZLWK
WKLV� LW ZRXOG EH JRRG WR KDYH RWKHU V\QGLFDWHV LQYROYHG DV ZHOO� 2Q KROG GXH WR OHYHOV�

Ɣ 3DUHQWV KDYH FRQWLQXHG WR GRQDWH XVHG ERRNV WR WKH ERRN H[FKDQJH� :H KDYH UXQ WKLV GXULQJ RXU %RRN
ZHHN LQ 7HUP � ZKLFK KDG D VXEVWDQWLDO XSWDNH�

Ɣ 0RYLQ 0DUFK � KDG WR PRGLI\ WKLV GXH WR WKH &RYLG OHYHOV EXW VWXGHQWV FRQWLQXH WR EH HQJDJHG LQ WKLV�
Ɣ 0RUH SODQWV DURXQG WKH VFKRRO LQ SRUFKHV WKDW WKH WDPDULNL DUH FRQWLQXLQJ WR FDUH IRU� :H ZLOO EH UDLVLQJ

VHHGOLQJV DQG VXVWDLQDEO\ KDUYHVWLQJ QDWLYH VHHGOLQJV IURP WKH JURXQGV �LQ SODFHV ZKHUH WKH\ DUHQ
W
ZDQWHG�QHHGHG� DQG SRWWHG XS� 7KH HQYLUR JURXS ZLOO EH ORRNLQJ DIWHU WKHP WR JLYH DZD\ IRU NRKD�WUDGH IRU
VHHGOLQJV IRU D µJDUGHQ WR WKH FRPPXQLW\¶�

Ɣ 6RXS JURXS RQ )ULGD\ KDV ����� WDPDULNL WKDW XVH YHJHWDEOHV IURP WKH JDUGHQ DQG WKH :DLKDQJD VSDFH�
6WXGHQWV KDUYHVW DQG SUHSDUH WKH YHJHWDEOHV EHIRUH VFKRRO DQG HDW WKH VRXS WRJHWKHU DW $IWHUQRRQ WHD�

/HDUQ LQ WKH &RPPXQLW\ � 3URYLGHV RSSRUWXQLWLHV IRU
VWXGHQWV WR HQJDJH LQ JHQXLQH OHDUQLQJ LQ WKHLU
FRPPXQLWLHV DQG WDNH DFWLRQ �HJ� 7H 0DQDZD
&KDOOHQJHV�

Ɣ 6WXGHQWV LQ WKH )HUQ V\QGLFDWH KDYH VWDUWHG IRFXVLQJ RQ WKHLU 7H 0DQDZD &KDOOHQJHV�
Ɣ 6FKRRO�ZLGH SDUWLFLSDWLRQ LQ .HHS 1= %HDXWLIXO LQ 7HUP � ZRUNLQJ ZLWK D .1=% UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�
Ɣ *UDQW ZDV VXFFHVVIXO LQ JHWWLQJ *RRG 1DWXUH WUDSV WR XVH DURXQG WKH VFKRRO� +XWW &RXQFLO KDV QR VFKRRO

(QYLUR OLDLVRQ �ZH KDYH ZRUNHG ZLWK WKLV SHUVRQ LQ WKH SDVW� DQG ZH QHHG VLJQ�RII IURP WKHP WR SODFH WKH
WUDSV RQ FRXQFLO ODQG� :LOO HQJDJH ZLWK WKHP RQFH WKH YDFDQF\ LV ILOOHG�
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18 October 2023 
 
To the Board of Trustees 
Maungaraki School 
137 Dowse Drive,  
Maungaraki, 
Lower Hutt 
5010 
 
 
Dear Trustees 
 
In accordance with our normal practice, we include in the attached report all matters arising from our audit of 
the School͛Ɛ financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 which we consider appropriate for the 
attention of the BoĂƌĚ�ŽĨ�dƌƵƐƚĞĞƐ�;͞ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ͟Ϳ͘�These matters have been discussed with management and 
their comments have been included, where appropriate. 
 
We look forward to the opportunity to discuss these at a Board meeting should you wish to discuss this report. 
In the interim should you require clarification on any matter in this report please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
This report is intended for the Board only and should not be distributed further.  
 
We would like to take this opportunity to extend our appreciation to management Education Services for their 
assistance and cooperation during the course of our audit. 
 
If you would like to discuss any matters raised in this report, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours faithfully 
DELOITTE LIMITED 

 
 
 
 
 

Hamish Anton 
Appointed Auditor 
On behalf of the Auditor-General 
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1. ��WƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ 
This report has been prepared for the Board and is part of our ongoing discussions as auditor in accordance with 
our engagement letter and as required by the Office of the Auditor General requirements, which include New 
Zealand auditing standards.  
 
This report is intended for the Board and should not be distributed further. We do not accept any responsibility 
for reliance that a third party might place on this report should they obtain a copy without our consent. 
 
This report includes only those matters that have come to our attention as a result of performing our audit 
procedures and which we believe are appropriate to communicate to the Board. The ultimate responsibility for 
the preparation of the financial statements rests with the Board.  
 
We are responsible for conducting an audit of the School for the year ended 31 December 2022 in accordance 
with New Zealand auditing standards issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our 
audit is performed pursuant to the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020 with the objective of 
forming and expressing an opinion on the financial statements that have been prepared by management with 
the oversight of the Board. The audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or the Board of 
their responsibilities. 
 
Our audit is not designed to provide assurance as to the overall effectiveness of the School͛Ɛ�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ďƵƚ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�
provide you with any recommendations on controls that we might have identified during the course of our audit 
work. 

2. ^ƚĂƚƵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ĨŽĐƵƐ 
Our audit of the financial statements is substantially complete, subject to the completion of the following matters:  

Items outstanding 

x Appropriate procedures relating to subsequent events up to the date of our audit opinion; 

x Receipt of the signed management representation letter; and 

x Adoption of the financial statements and signing of the financial statements by the Board. 

 

We understand that these may be approved by the Board under delegation to specified Trustees. 
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Area of focus Audit Response 

2.1 Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 
 
The provision for cyclical maintenance balance requires 
a significant level of management judgement, and the 
balance is often material to the financial statements.  
These judgements are made through the 10 year 
property plan (10YPP). To audit the provision for cyclical 
maintenance, the Board should: 

x Ensure that your 10YPP has been professionally 
reviewed in the past three years, or more 
recently if there has been changes in the 
properties since the last review; and 

x Ensure that the 10YPP aligns with your 
provision for cyclical maintenance calculation.  

 
 
We have ĞǆĂŵŝŶĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚŽŽů͛Ɛ�ϭϬzWW�ĂŶĚ 
calculation of the cyclical maintenance provision 
and confirmed that: 

x the 10YPP has been subject to necessary 
levels of professional review; 

x the calculation of the cyclical 
maintenance provision is reasonable and 
accurate; and 

x disclosures included in the financial 
statements are materially in line with the 
underlying calculation and with financial 
reporting requirements. 
 

You are reminded that it is important to ensure 
sufficient funds can be set aside each year to 
manage the impact these costs will have on the 
^ĐŚŽŽů͛Ɛ�ĐĂƐŚĨůŽǁ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�
are undertaken. 
 
Finding has been raised see 4.2 below. 
 
 

2.2 Office of the Auditor-'ĞŶĞƌĂů�;͞K�'͟Ϳ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ďƌŝĞĨ�
matters 

As you are aware our audit is completed under contract 
from the OAG and annually we are asked to specifically 
consider certain potential matters of interest. 
Schools are required to publish its Annual Report online. 
We have been asked to remind you of this requirement. 

These areas of focus remain similar to previous years 
including: 

x  classification of associated entities such as 
fundraising trusts; 

x  overseas travel; 
x  sensitive expenditure; 
x  financial difficulty risk factors; and  
x  legislative compliance. 

 
 
 
Our audit procedures considered these matters as 
relevant and in accordance with OAG expectations.  
 
No specific concerns or findings were noted.  
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3. ���ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ 
Our audit requires us to obtain an undertaking of the School͛s internal controls, sufficient to identify and assess 
the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements. 
 
We remind you that our audit is not designed to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the controls 
operating within the School, although we have reported to management any recommendations on controls that 
we identified during the course of our audit work. Any of our recommendations for improvement should be 
assessed by you for their full commercial implications before they are implemented. 
 
We have not identified any significant deficiencies in internal controls which would impact upon our ability to 
provide our opinion.  
 
3.1 Segregation of duties 
 
As is the case for most schools, the number of people involved in the administration and accounting functions 
is very limited, meaning that there is an increased inherent risk that errors and omissions may occur and go 
undetected.  
 
The number of people involved in the ƐĐŚŽŽů͛Ɛ administration and accounting functions also imposes 
limitations on the controls and processes schools have in place to monitor and approve changes made to 
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ�;͞/d͟Ϳ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ͘�These systems include but are 
not limited to the Edpay system, creditor processes and bank payment systems. The absence of controls to 
monitor and approve changes within these systems increases the risk of assets being misappropriated.   
 
It is important that you are aware of these risks as it is your responsibility to ensure the SĐŚŽŽů͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�
controls operate effectively and that the resultant financial statements are accurate. You should ensure that 
sufficient financial oversight is exercised by the Board or a delegated nominee on a regular basis in order to 
reduce the likelihood of error or omission to a level that the Board is comfortable with. 
 
This oversight should include consideration of payment approval and bank authorisation monitoring.  As a 
simple example, we encourage all Boards to specifically review the electronic banking system authorities and 
levels as part of their consideration of the delegated authority considerations. Our experience is that the 
frauds being perpetrated are often arising from changes to bank account details after invoice approval. The 
historical lack of oversight in this area should be specifically considered by the Board as part of its regular 
financial monitoring.   
 
3.2 Update on matters raised in the prior year 
  
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽďƐĞƌǀĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĞĚŝĂů�ĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ŽŶ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͛Ɛ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ůĞƚƚĞƌ�
observations and report as follows:  
 

Issue raised in the prior year Current year update 

Provision for cyclical maintenance in the 
annual accounts is based on a 10-year 
plan that could be influenced by ongoing 
discussions with the Ministry regarding 
potential building remediation or 
rebuilding, and the continued use of the 
2018 assessment raises concerns about 

School have a new 10YPP plan that was prepared in August 2022, 
however we were unable to evidence that the cyclical maintenance 
plan had been prepared with input from a third party expert. Refer 
to point 4.2 below. 
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Issue raised in the prior year Current year update 

its accuracy in meeting the school's 
cyclical maintenance obligations. 

No review of payroll changes See point 4.1 
 

4. ���ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ĂƌŝƐŝŶŐ 
4.1  Payroll controls  
 
We consider the main risk to the accuracy of payroll payments is transactions being incorrectly processed, 
because of either fraud or error. The EdPay system relies on Schools checking the accuracy of the payroll 
transactions processed by the school, as this information is not checked centrally.  
 
To ensure the accuracy of payroll payments, our expectation has been that schools had the following key 
controls: 

x ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŽůƐ�ƚŽ��ĚWĂǇ͕�ůŝŵŝƚŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�͞ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƐĞĚ�ƵƐĞƌƐ͖͟� 
x changes to masterfile data ʹ such as bank account changes, new starters, or payments to non-salaried 

staff (such as relievers) - have appropriate supporting documentation and are appropriately authorised;  
x checking of the fortnightly draft payroll (SUE) report and Novopay Online transactions report for 

accuracy; and 
x review of the final fortnightly payroll (SUE) report by someone independent of staff who has access to 

EdPay. 
 
The Novopay Online transaction report was discontinued (in October 2021), and from about mid-2021 had not 
been a complete record of all transactions.  
 
We do not consider that the review of the SUE report on its own is a strong enough control for schools to rely on 
to detect fraud or error, because it does not include details of changes to pay, or Masterfile changes. The lack of 
a complete Masterfile change report could also potentially provide an opportunity for a fraud to go undetected. 

Updated guidance on payroll controls is now available 

Updated guidance on the controls within EdPay that should be operating at schools has recently been published 
on the EdPay website. The main change is that the Novopay Online transaction report has been replaced by 
several reports. To review and approve pay changes the following transaction histories should be saved, 
checked, and signed, ideally after transactions have been processed and prior to payment:  

x timesheet history  

x leave history  

x activity history.  

 

To ensure controls are effective schools also need to ensure that: 

x there is segregation of duties between the processing and approval of payroll transactions;  

x access to EdPay is controlled; 

x payroll transactions are approved in line with delegations; and 

x approvals are appropriately documented. 
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The guidance and resources on payroll controls for schools are available on the training page of the EdPay 
website (https://www.edpay.govt.nz/Site/Training/default.aspx). They consist of: 

x A checklist of best practice payroll controls. 

x A video on  how to use EdPay transaction histories (for checking and approving transactions). 

x ��ƉƌŝŶƚĂďůĞ�͚ŚŽǁ�ƚŽ͛�ŐƵŝĚĞ�ƐŚŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶ�ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ. 

No current report in EdPay to check and approve Masterfile changes 

The online activity history for masterfile changes, such as bank account and other changes to personal details 
within EdPay is still in development. The updated payroll guidance (referred to above) does suggest some 
interim procedures, consisting of taking screen shots of changes and having those approved. However, as this 
will not provide a list of all changes made, the Board needs to consider how it gets comfort that all changes are 
made with appropriate authorisation. Without a list of all masterfile changes that can be approved by a second 
person (as segregation of duties is required for an effective control), this remains an area susceptible to fraud. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Board ask management for assurance that appropriate controls are in place at the 
school over payroll transactions, consistent with the updated guidance.  

4.2  Financial Statements prepared using outdated CMP 

Observation 

We were unable to evidence that the cyclical maintenance plan has been prepared with input form a Ministry 
Engaged Consultant or other third party expert within the last three years. Given the nature of the judgement 
we would expect a third party painting specialist to be involved in the development of this plan. 

Implication  

The annual cost for cyclical maintenance along with the current and non-current provisions may not be based on 
the latest cost information. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the school consult with a Ministry Engaged Consultant for the coming year and maintain 
evidence of their input / review.  

 

5. ^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ĂƌŝƐŝŶŐ 
In performing our audit for the year ended 31 December 2022 we have not identified any uncorrected 
misstatements or omitted disclosures that management believe could, either individually or in aggregate, have a 
material effect on the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022. 
  

https://www.edpay.govt.nz/Site/Training/default.aspx
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6. ��KƚŚĞƌ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ 
The following matters relevant to our audit for the year ended 31 December 2022 are communicated in 
accordance with the requirements of New Zealand auditing standards.  
 

Matter to be communicated Response 

Written representations A copy of the representation letter to be signed on behalf of the Board has been 
circulated separately. 

Non-compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations 

We did not become aware of any non-compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations that may have an impact on the determination of material amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. 

Fraud No matters relating to fraud, concerning either employees or management have 
been advised or came to our attention. 

Accounting policies and 
financial reporting 

There were no changes in the accounting policies during the year ended 31 
December 2022. 
 
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ďĞĐŽŵĞ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚĂƚŝǀĞ�ĂƐƉĞĐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ĐŚŽŽů͛Ɛ�
accounting practices, including judgements about accounting policies, 
accounting estimates and financial statement disclosures that need to be 
communicated to the Board, other than those already communicated in this 
report. 

Related parties No significant related party matters other than those reflected in the financial 
statements came to our attention that, in our professional judgement, needs to 
be communicated to the Board.  
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT25¶6 REPORT 
 

TO THE READERS OF MAUNGARAKI 6&+22/¶S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 

 
 
The Auditor-General is the auditor of Maungaraki School (the School). The Auditor-General has 
appointed me, Hamish Anton, using the staff and resources of Deloitte Limited, to carry out the audit 
of the financial statements of the School on his behalf. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 21, that comprise the statement 
of financial position as at 31 December 2022, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, 
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that 
date, and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
 
In our opinion the financial statements of the School:  
 
x present fairly, in all material respects: 

  
o its financial position as at 31 December 2022; and 
 
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and 

 
x comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Public 

Sector ± Public Benefit Entity Standards, Reduced Disclosure Regime. 
 

 
Our audit was completed on 13 October 2023. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed. 
 
The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board 
and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other information, and we 
explain our independence. 
 
Basis for our opinion 
 
We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-*HQHUDO¶V�$XGLWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV��ZKLFK�
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New 
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report. 
 
We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-*HQHUDO¶V�$XGLWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�� 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of the Board for the financial statements  
 
The Board is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are fairly 
presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.  
 
The Board is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to prepare 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible on behalf of the School for assessing 
the School¶V�DELOLW\�WR�FRQWLQXH�DV�D�JRLQJ�FRQFHUQ��7KH�Board is also responsible for disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless 
there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so. 



 

 
The %RDUG¶V responsibilities, in terms of the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020, 
arise from section 87 of the Education Act 1989. 
 
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a 
ZKROH��DUH�IUHH�IURP�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�HUURU��DQG�WR�LVVXH�DQ�DXGLWRU¶V�
report that includes our opinion.  
 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in 
accordance with the Auditor-*HQHUDO¶V�$XGLWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�ZLOO�DOZD\V�GHWHFW�D�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW�
when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise 
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these 
financial statements. 
 
For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to 
FKHFNLQJ�WKDW�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DJUHHG�WR�WKH�6FKRRO¶V�DSSURYHG�EXGJHW� 
 
We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial 
statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-*HQHUDO¶V�$XGLWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV��ZH�H[HUFLVH�
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also: 
 
x We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
x We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the School¶V�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO� 

 
x We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board. 
 
x We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by 

the Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School¶V�DELOLW\�WR�
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
WR�GUDZ�DWWHQWLRQ�LQ�RXU�DXGLWRU¶V�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�UHODWHG�GLVFORVXUHV�LQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
WKH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�REWDLQHG�XS�WR�WKH�GDWH�RI�RXU�DXGLWRU¶V�UHSRUW��+RZHYHU��IXWXUH�HYHQWV�RU�
conditions may cause the School to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
x We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
x We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the school payroll system, which 

may still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material 
errors arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readerV¶�RYHUDOO�
understanding of the financial statements. 

 
We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.  
 



 

 
Our responsibilities arise from the Public Audit Act 2001. 
 
Other information 
 
The Board is responsible for the other information. Other information has not been received by the 
auditor at the date of the report is signed. Other information does not include the financial statements, 
DQG�RXU�DXGLWRU¶V�UHSRUW�WKHUHRQ� 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information. In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Independence 
 
We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
*HQHUDO¶V�$XGLWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV��ZKLFK�LQFRUSRUDWH�WKH�LQGHSHQGHQFH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�3URIessional and 
Ethical Standard 1 International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New 
Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. 
 
Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School. 
 
 
 
 
 
Hamish Anton 
Deloitte Limited 
On behalf of the Auditor-General 
Wellington, New Zealand 
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Education } Services 
Dedicated to your school 

Maungaraki School 

Statement of Responsibility 

For the year ended 31 December 2022 

The Board accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the judgements 
used in these financial statements. 

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for 
establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the 
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting. 

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended 
31 December 2022 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school. 

The School's 2022 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board. 
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Full Name of Presiding Member Full Name of Principal 

| \—~~ 
Signature of Presiding Member Signature of Principal 
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Maungaraki School

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2022 2021

Notes Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Revenue

Government Grants 2 3,054,165      2,751,042      2,803,758      

Locally Raised Funds 3 185,248         163,000         234,580         

Interest Income 7,755             2,000             1,289             

3,247,168      2,916,042      3,039,627      

Expenses

Locally Raised Funds 3 41,077           3,100             97,452           

Learning Resources 4 2,374,007      2,089,353      2,237,549      

Administration 5 190,727         186,040         159,360         

Finance 4,409             1,295             2,584             

Property 6 564,845         636,220         504,595         

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 11 6,291             -                 2,040             

3,181,356      2,916,008      3,003,580      

Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 65,812           34                  36,047           

Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense -                 -                 -                 

Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 65,812           34                  36,047           

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which 

form part of these financial statements.
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Maungaraki School

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2022 2021

Notes Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Equity at 1 January 472,597         431,947         436,550         

Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 65,812           34                  36,047           

Contributions from the Ministry of Education

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 56,646           -                 -                 

Equity at 31 December 595,055         431,981         472,597         

Accumulated comprehensive revenue and expense 595,055         431,981         472,597         

Equity at 31 December 595,055         431,981         472,597         

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part 

of these financial statements.

Page 3Maungaraki School Annual Report and Financial Statements



Maungaraki School

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December  2022

2022 2022 2021

Notes Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 290,599         118,827         61,995           

Accounts Receivable 8 208,928         143,264         172,010         

GST Receivable -                 -                 18,784           

Prepayments 18,253           17,361           18,104           

Inventories 9 11,783           14,043           14,921           

Investments 10 365,734         51,639           202,227         

Funds Receivable for Capital Works Projects 17 23,266           -                 6,585             

918,563         345,134         494,626         

Current Liabilities

GST Payable 25,197           6,430             -                 

Accounts Payable 12 195,344         150,628         197,672         

Revenue Received in Advance 13 244,711         335                51,587           

Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 36,440           23,118           23,258           

Finance Lease Liability 15 9,113             11,748           9,205             

Funds held in Trust 16 31,550           -                 -                 

Funds held for Capital Works Projects 17 36,000           -                 3,789             

578,355         192,259         285,511         

Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 340,208         152,875         209,115         

Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 11 328,374         302,624         307,907         

328,374         302,624         307,907         

Non-current Liabilities

Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 59,300           15,194           30,278           

Finance Lease Liability 15 14,227           8,324             14,147           

73,527           23,518           44,425           

Net Assets 595,055         431,981         472,597         

Equity 595,055         431,981         472,597         

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these 

financial statements.
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Maungaraki School

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2022 2021

Note Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash flows from Operating Activities

Government Grants 739,339         675,320         662,682         

Locally Raised Funds 356,347         143,000         279,083         

Goods and Services Tax (net) 43,981           -                 (25,214)          

Payments to Employees (382,384)        (440,500)        (401,435)        

Payments to Suppliers (354,132)        (406,935)        (393,955)        

Interest Paid (4,409)            (1,295)            (2,584)            

Interest Received 4,747             2,000             969                

Net cash from/(to) Operating Activities 403,489         (28,410)          119,546         

Cash flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) (90,835)          (75,159)          (59,222)          

Purchase of Investments (163,508)        -                 (150,587)        

Net cash from/(to) Investing Activities (254,343)        (75,159)          (209,809)        

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Furniture and Equipment Grant 56,646           -                 -                 

Finance Lease Payments (6,697)            (9,194)            (7,044)            

Funds Administered on Behalf of Third Parties 29,509           -                 (72,288)          

Net cash from/(to) Financing Activities 79,458           (9,194)            (79,332)          

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 228,604         (112,763)        (169,595)        

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7 61,995           231,590         231,590         

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7 290,599         118,827         61,995           

The Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School.  This means centrally funded 

teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial 

statements.
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Maungaraki School 800

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2022

1.   Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

Basis of Preparation

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime

Measurement Base

Presentation Currency

Specific Accounting Policies

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

Cyclical maintenance

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy.

The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the expense 

threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Maungaraki School (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the 

Education and Training Act 2020. The Board is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial reporting 

purposes.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently 

applied throughout the period.

The financial statements have been prepared for the period 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022 and in accordance 

with the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020.

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime 

as appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it 

meets the criteria specified as 'having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and 

where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity 

holders'. 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ 

from these estimates. 

  

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in 

the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

A school recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry’s buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical 

maintenance. This provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school’s best 

estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the 

school’s condition. During the year, the Board assesses the reasonableness of its painting maintenance plan on which the 

provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at note 14.
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Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies

Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

Recognition of grants

c) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants

Other Grants where conditions exist

Donations, Gifts and Bequests

Donations, gifts and bequests are recognised as an asset and revenue when the right to receive funding or the asset has been 

established unless there is an obligation to return funds if conditions are not met. If conditions are not met funding is recognised 

as revenue in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions are satisfied.

The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives.

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is 

received. 

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate 

to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education. 

Other Ministry Grants for directly funded programs are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the 

period they relate to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly by the Ministry of Education.

Determining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lease transfers 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the school.  A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers 

substantially all risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee. In contrast, an operating lease is a 

lease that does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the lessee. Judgement is 

required on various aspects that include, but are not limited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the economic life of the leased 

asset, whether or not to include renewal options in the lease term, and determining an appropriate discount rate to calculate the 

present value of the minimum lease payments. Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in the statement 

of financial position as property, plant, and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is recognised. Finance 

lease liability disclosures are contained in note 15. Future operating lease commitments are disclosed in note 22b. 

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions 

attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to 

revenue as the conditions are fulfilled. 

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School 

believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies are 

appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at 

note 11.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the 

Crown.  Grants for the use of land and buildings are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense 

for using the land and buildings which are owned by the Crown. The School’s use of the land and buildings as occupant is based 

on a property occupancy document as gazetted by the Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the 

value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes. 

This is a non-cash revenue that is offset by a non-cash expense. The use of land and buildings grants and associated 

expenditure are recorded in the period the School uses the land and buildings.

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to carry 

forward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if required. 

Government grants are disclosed at note 2.
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Interest Revenue

d) Operating Lease Payments

e) Finance Lease Payments 

f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

g) Accounts Receivable

h) Inventories

i) Investments

j) Property, Plant and Equipment

Finance Leases

Improvements (funded by the Board) to buildings owned by the Crown or directly by the board are recorded at cost, less 

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.  

Bank term deposits are initially measured at the amount invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment 

balance. A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance is not trivial.

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprised of stationery and school uniforms.  They are stated at the lower of 

cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis.  Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in 

the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable 

value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down. 

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying 

amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is 

recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements.  The Board’s use of the land and buildings 

as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.  

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for expected credit losses (uncollectable debts). The 

schools receivables are largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncollectable debts is not 

considered to be material. However, short-term receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not 

title is eventually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the 

Statement of Financial Position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease 

payments. The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate 

of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there 

is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated 

over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less 

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.  Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly 

to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance 

charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight 

line basis over the term of the lease.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly 

liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts.  The carrying amount of cash and cash 

equivalents represent fair value.

Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.
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Depreciation 

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Building Improvements        50 years

Furniture and Equipment      3-13 years

Information and Communication Technology      3-13 years

Library Resources      12.5% D.V.

Leased assets held under a Finance Lease Term of Lease

k) Intangible Assets

Software costs

l) Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets

m) Accounts Payable

The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to 

generate a commercial return. 

Non cash generating assets

Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment 

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  If such indication 

exists, the School estimates the asset's recoverable service amount. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which 

the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable service amount is the higher of an asset’s 

fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost 

approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of 

the impairment and availability of information.

In determining fair value less costs to sell the school engages an independent valuer to assess market value based on the best 

available information. The valuation is based on a comparison to recent market transactions. 

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount 

is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 

only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount since the last 

impairment loss was recognised.  

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which 

are unpaid.  Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured 

and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life.  The useful life of software is estimated as 

three years.  The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive 

Revenue and Expense. 

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line 

basis.  Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement of 

Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 

specific software. Costs associated with subsequent maintenance and research expenditure are recognised as an expense in the 

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.
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n) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Long-term employee entitlements

o) Revenue Received in Advance

p) Funds Held in Trust 

q) Funds held for Capital works

r) Shared Funds 

Employee entitlements that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the 

employees provide the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include 

salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yet taken at balance date.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to students, should the School be unable to 

provide the services to which they relate.

Employee benefits that are not expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the 

employee provides the related service, such as retirement and long service leave, have been calculated on an actuarial basis.

The calculations are based on the likely future entitlements accruing to employees, based on years of service, years to 

entitlement, the likelihood that employees will reach the point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information, and the 

present value of the estimated future cash flows.  Remeasurements are recognised in surplus or deficit in the period in which 

they arise.

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students and grants received where there are unfulfilled obligations 

for the School to provide services in the future.  The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees 

earned.  

Shared Funds are held on behalf of a cluster of participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education.  In instances 

where funds are outside of the School's control, these amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue 

and Expense. In instances where the school is determined to be the principal for providing the service related to the Shared 

Funds (such as the RTLB programme), all income and expenditure related to the provision of the service is recorded in the 

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their 

intended purpose.

Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a 

third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

The school directly receives funding from the Ministry of Education for capital works projects that are included in the School five 

year capital works agreement. These funds are held on behalf and for a specified purpose as such these transactions are not 

recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. 

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.
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s) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

t) Financial Instruments

u) Borrowings

v) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

w) Budget Figures 

x) Services received in-kind

From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise 

services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense. 

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and any 

gain or loss on derecognition are recognised in surplus or deficit. 

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry.  The Ministry has gazetted a 

property occupancy document that sets out the Board’s property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for 

maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the 

Board’s responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision is a reasonable estimate, based on the school’s best 

estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the 

school’s condition. 

The schools carries out painting maintenance of the whole school over a 7 to 10 year period, the economic outflow of this is 

dependent on the plan established by the school to meet this obligation and is detailed in the notes and disclosures of these 

accounts. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and accounts 

payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is 

classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows. 

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board. 

Investments that are shares are categorised as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense' 

for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards. On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not 

held for trading, the School may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in other 

comprehensive revenue and expense. This election has been made for investments that are shares. Subsequent to initial 

recognition, these assets are measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in surplus or deficit unless the dividend 

clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other 

comprehensive revenue and expense and are never reclassified to surplus or deficit.

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due on 

the borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities 

unless the school has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance date. 

The School’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial 

assets, except for investments that are shares, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised 

cost, using the effective interest method. 
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2.  Government Grants 0

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Government Grants - Ministry of Education 737,203       653,320       665,664       

Teachers' Salaries Grants 1,949,202    1,597,700    1,775,426    

Use of Land and Buildings Grants 367,127       498,022       358,621       

Other Government Grants 633              2,000           4,047           

3,054,165    2,751,042    2,803,758    

3.  Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

Revenue $ $ $

Donations & Bequests 99,972         99,000         100,398       

Fees for Extra Curricular Activities 36,953         22,000         17,783         

Trading 3,848           -               6,489           

Fundraising & Community Grants 44,475         42,000         109,910       

185,248       163,000       234,580       

Expenses

Extra Curricular Activities Costs 32,052         3,100           33,592         

Trading 3,404           -               4,509           

Fundraising & Community Grant Costs 5,621           -               59,351         

41,077         3,100           97,452         

Surplus for the year Locally raised funds 144,171       159,900       137,128       

4.  Learning Resources

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Curricular 99,336         108,220       103,160       

Library Resources 292              500              378              

Employee Benefits - Salaries 2,189,860    1,907,700    2,055,823    

Staff Development 14,626         13,000         13,091         

Depreciation 69,893         59,933         65,097         

2,374,007    2,089,353    2,237,549    
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5.  Administration

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Audit Fee 7,419           7,420           7,204           

Board Fees 3,825           4,300           3,490           

Board Expenses 8,706           7,500           4,338           

Communication 3,119           2,900           3,091           

Consumables 9,145           14,000         10,229         

Other 39,855         41,300         32,844         

Employee Benefits - Salaries 99,796         90,500         80,244         

Insurance 5,542           6,000           5,440           

Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 13,320         12,120         12,480         

190,727       186,040       159,360       

6.  Property

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 12,619         10,000         9,443           

Cyclical Maintenance Provision 42,204         9,798           8,196           

Heat, Light and Water 12,802         10,900         15,924         

Rates 3,011           3,300           2,598           

Repairs and Maintenance 42,927         24,500         38,940         

Use of Land and Buildings 367,127       498,022       358,621       

Security 3,444           4,000           3,651           

Employee Benefits - Salaries 43,235         40,000         39,807         

Hall 8,266           11,000         3,026           

Contractor & Consultancy 29,210         24,700         24,389         

564,845       636,220       504,595       

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Bank Accounts 290,599       118,827       61,995         

290,599       118,827       61,995         

The use of land and buildings figure represents 5% of the school’s total property value. Property values are established as part of the 

nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education’s year-end reporting purposes. 

Of the $290,599 Cash and Cash Equivalents $36,000 is held by the School on behalf of the Ministry of Education.  These funds have 

been provided by the Ministry as part of the school's 5 Year Agreement funding for upgrades to the school's buildings. The funds are 

required to be spent in 2023 on Crown owned school buildings.

Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.
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8. Accounts Receivable

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Receivables 26,678         15,073         7,489           

Receivables from the Ministry of Education -               -               10,796         

Interest Receivable 3,447           119              439              

Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 178,803       128,072       153,286       

208,928       143,264       172,010       

Receivables from Exchange Transactions 30,125         15,192         7,928           

Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 178,803       128,072       164,082       

208,928       143,264       172,010       

9. Inventories

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

T Shirts / Sunhats 11,783         14,043         14,921         

11,783         14,043         14,921         

10. Investments

The School's investment activities are classified as follows:

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Current Asset

Short-term Bank Deposits 365,734       51,639         202,227       

Total Investments 365,734       51,639         202,227       
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11. Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening 

Balance 

(NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)

2022 $ $ $ $ $ $

Building Improvements 32,897         6,092           - - (1,103) 37,886         

Furniture and Equipment 172,174       46,017         (81) - (30,771) 187,339       

Information and Communication Technology 69,460         33,737         - - (24,108) 79,088         

Motor Vehicles 2,494           -               - - (578) 1,916           

Leased Assets 22,062         10,438         - - (12,184) 20,317         

Library Resources 8,820           367              (6,210) - (1,149) 1,828           

Balance at 31 December 2022 307,907       96,651         (6,291) - (69,893) 328,374       

2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

Cost or 

Valuation

Accumulated 

Depreciation

Net Book 

Value

Cost or 

Valuation

Accumulated 

Depreciation

Net Book 

Value

$ $ $ $ $ $

Building Improvements 54,317         (16,431) 37,886         48,225         (15,328) 32,897         

Furniture and Equipment 399,284       (211,945) 187,339       353,628       (181,454) 172,174       

Information and Communication Technology 178,957       (99,869) 79,088         153,875       (84,415) 69,460         

Motor Vehicles 5,780           (3,864) 1,916           5,780           (3,286) 2,494           

Leased Assets 39,939         (19,622) 20,317         41,849         (19,787) 22,062         

Library Resources 3,581           (1,753) 1,828           52,375         (43,555) 8,820           

Balance at 31 December 681,858       (353,484) 328,374       655,732       (347,825) 307,907       

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $20,317 (2021: $22,062)

Restrictions 

There are no restrictions over the title of the school's property, plant and equipment, nor are any property, plant and equipment 

pledged as security for liabilities.
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12. Accounts Payable

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Creditors 5,959           12,252         32,633         

Accruals 4,452           4,764           7,204           

Employee Entitlements - Salaries 178,803       128,072       153,286       

Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual 6,130           5,540           4,549           

195,344       150,628       197,672       

Payables for Exchange Transactions 195,344       150,628       197,672       

195,344       150,628       197,672       

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.

13. Revenue Received in Advance

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Income in Advance 244,711       335              51,587         

244,711       335              51,587         

14. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Provision at the Start of the Year 53,536         28,514         45,340         

Increase to the Provision During the Year 13,135         9,798           9,798           

Other Adjustments 29,069         -               (1,602)          

Provision at the End of the Year 95,740         38,312         53,536         

Cyclical Maintenance - Current 36,440         23,118         23,258         

Cyclical Maintenance - Non current 59,300         15,194         30,278         

95,740         38,312         53,536         

Per the cyclical maintenance schedule the school is next expected to undertake painting works during 2023. This plan is based on 

the schools 10 Year Property plan / painting quotes.
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15. Finance Lease Liability

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

No Later than One Year 12,310         11,748         11,414         

Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 17,355         8,324           16,787         

Future Finance Charges (6,325)          -               (4,849)          

23,340         20,072         23,352         

Represented by

Finance lease liability - Current 9,113           11,748         9,205           

Finance lease liability - Non current 14,227         8,324           14,147         

23,340         20,072         23,352         

16. Funds held in Trust

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Funds Held in Trust on Behalf of Third Parties - Current 31,550         -               -               

Funds Held in Trust on Behalf of Third Parties - Non-current -               -               -               

31,550         -               -               

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment.  Minimum lease 

payments payable:

These funds relate to arrangements where the school is acting as an agent. These amounts are not revenue or expenditure of the 

school and therefore are not included in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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17. Funds Held (Owed) for Capital Works Projects

Opening Receipts Closing

2022 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Balances

$ $ $ $

222899 SIP-Deck,Playground,Blk A Refurbishment222899 3,789           -               (26,565) -               (22,776)        

230181 Heating Blk A,B,C, completed (6,585)          4,765           1,820 -               -               

222903 Bike & Equip Store 222903 -               36,000         - -               36,000         

230190 Blk A Outdoor Learning Area completed -               52,483         (52,483) -               -               

230180 Blk A Roof Coverings 230180 -               -               (490) -               (490)             

Totals (2,796)          93,248         (77,718) -               12,734         

Represented by:

Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education 36,000         

Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education (23,266)        

Opening Receipts Closing

2021 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Balances

$ $ $ $

207254 Bk A Refurbish & Convert Library completed (7,990)          -               7,990 -               -               

Special Needs Access Expenditure completed (1,073)          1,073           - -               -               

207841 Stormwater flooding completed (5,984)          -               5,984 -               -               

222899 SIP-Deck,Playground,Blk A Refurbishment222899 63,295         79,181         (138,687) -               3,789           

219556 LSM Fencing Income completed 27,265         1,080           (28,345) -               -               

230181 Heating Blk A,B,C, in progress -               42,000         (48,585) -               (6,585)          

Totals 75,513         123,334       (201,643) -               (2,796)          

Represented by:

Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education 3,789           

Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education (6,585)          

During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects. The 

amount of cash held on behalf of the Ministry for capital works projects is included under cash and cash equivalents in note 7.

Board 

Contributions

Board 

Contributions
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18. Related Party Transactions

19. Remuneration

Key management personnel compensation

2022 2021

Actual Actual

$ $

Board Members 6 6 6

Remuneration 9 9 9 3,825           3,490           

Leadership Team

Remuneration 578,432       507,494       

Full-time equivalent members 5.44             5.07             

Total key management personnel remuneration 582,257       510,984       

Principal 1

2022 2021

Actual Actual

Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000

        Salary and Other Payments 140 - 150 140 - 150

        Benefits and Other Emoluments 4 - 5 4 - 5

        Termination Benefits - -

Other Employees

Remuneration 2022 2021

$000 FTE Number FTE Number

100 - 110 - 1.00

110 - 120 1.00 1.00

1.00 2.00

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.  

The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:   

The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands: 

Key management personnel of the School include all Board members, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

There are 6 members of the Board excluding the Principal. The Board had held 9 full meetings of the Board in the year. The Board 

also has Finance (6 members) and Property (6 members) committees that met 9 and 9 times respectively. As well as these regular 

meetings, including preparation time, the Presiding Member and other Board members have also been involved in ad hoc meetings 

to consider student welfare matters including stand downs, suspensions, and other disciplinary matters. 

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school enters 

into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and 

other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no more or less 

favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client/recipient 

relationship on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have 

adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other government agencies 

(for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are consistent 

with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal terms and conditions for such 

transactions.
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20. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

2022 2021

Actual Actual

Total - -

Number of People - -

21. Contingencies

In 2022 the Ministry of Education provided additional funding for both the Support Staff in Schools' Collective Agreement (CA) 

Settlement and the Teacher Aide Pay Equity Settlement.  The school is still yet to receive a final wash up that adjusts the estimated 

quarterly instalments for the actual teacher aides employed in 2022. 

The Ministry is in the Process of determining the amount of the final wash up payment for the year ended 31 December 2022. Even 

though the payment is probable, the amount to be received is not known with a high level of certainty. The school has therefore not 

recognised the expected receipt (asset) and income in its financial statements. The payment is expected to be received in July 2023.

There are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets (except as noted below) as at 31 December 2022 (Contingent liabilities 

and assets at 31 December 2021: nil).

The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of boards, through payroll service provider Education 

Payroll Limited. 

The Ministry's review of the schools sector payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003 is ongoing. Final calculations 

and potential impact on any specific individual will not be known until further detailed analysis and solutions have been completed.

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2022 a contingent liability for the school may exist.

Holidays Act Compliance – schools payroll

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be board members, committee 

members, or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total 

was payable was as follows:
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22. Commitments

(a) Capital Commitments

(b) Operating Commitments

23. Financial Instruments

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2022 2022 2021

Actual

Budget 

(Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $

Cash and Cash Equivalents 290,599       118,827       61,995         

Receivables 208,928       143,264       172,010       

Investments - Term Deposits 365,734       51,639         202,227       

Total Financial assets measured at amortised cost         865,261         313,730         436,232 

Payables 195,344       150,628       197,672       

Finance Leases 23,340         20,072         23,352         

Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost         218,684         170,700         221,024 

24. Events After Balance Date

25. Comparatives

As at 31 December 2022 the Board has entered into contract agreements for capital works as follows:

$309,082 contract for the 222899 SIP-Deck,Playground,Blk A Refurbishment as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is 

fully funded by the Ministry and $186,181 has been received of which $182,392 has been spent on the project to balance date. This 

project has been approved by the Ministry.)

$36,625 contract for the 222903 Bike & Equip Store as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry 

and $36,000 has been received of which $0 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the 

Ministry; and

$118,522 contract for the 222899 SIP-Deck,Playground,Blk A Refurbishment as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is 

fully funded by the Ministry and $139,181 has been received of which $161,957 has been spent on the project to balance date. This 

project has been approved by the Ministry; and

$45,000 contract for the 230180 Blk A Roof Coverings as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the 

Ministry and $0 has been received of which $490 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by 

the Ministry.

(Capital commitments as at 31 December 2021:

There are no operating commitments as at 31 December 2022 (Operating commitments at 31 December 2021: nil).

There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have been reclassified to make disclosure consistent with the current 

year.
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Maungaraki School

Members of the Board

Name Position

How

Position

Gained

Term

Expired/

Expires

Paul Matthews Presiding Member Elected Sep 2025

Shane Robinson Principal ex Officio

Kaylee Gibbs Parent Representative Elected Sep 2022

Megan Hurley Parent Representative Elected Sep 2025

Wayne Church Parent Representative Elected Sep 2022

Elizabeth Brisco Parent Representative Elected Sep 2025

Julie MacDonald Parent Representative Elected Sep 2022

Lisa Agent Parent Representative Elected Sep 2025

Aaron Moore Parent Representative Elected Sep 2025

Kim Webby Staff Representative Elected Sep 2025
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Maungaraki School
5447.66

Kiwisport

Kiwisport is a Government funding initiative to support students' participation in organised sport.  In 2022, the school 

received total Kiwisport funding of $5,448 (excluding GST).  The funding was spent on sporting endeavours.

Statement of Compliance with Employment Policy

For the year ended 31st December 2022 the Maungaraki School Board:

         Has developed and implemented personnel policies, within policy and procedural frameworks to ensure the fair and 

proper treatment of employees in all aspects of their employment

         Has reviewed its compliance against both its personnel policy and procedures and can report that it meets all 

requirements and identified best practice.

         Is a good employer and complies with the conditions contained in the employment contracts of all staff employed by 

the Board.

         Ensures all employees and applicants for employment are treated according to their skills, qualifications and 

abilities, without bias or discrimination.

         Meets all Equal Employment Opportunities requirements.
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